the Guiding Light May 2022

Monthly Newsletter of Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church, Pembroke, ON "Celebrating God As We Serve Others"

> 454 Miller Street, Pembroke, ON, K8A 5Z4 Phone: 613-732-8792; Fax: 613-732-1650 E-mail: <u>zionoffice@nrtco.net;</u> Website: <u>www.zionlutheran.ca</u> Pastor Scott's Contact Information - Phone: 705-313-0333 E-mail: <u>sschellenberger@hotmail.com</u>

> > Office Hours: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday – 9am – 12 noon

In This Issue From the Pastor Minutes Notes & News Pulse Ministry Camp Lutherlyn Treasurer's Report ZLW May Volunteers May Calendar



From Our Pastor

Sharing of the Peace

So, if you are offering your gift at the altar and there remember that your brother has something against you²⁴ leave your gift there before the altar and go. First be reconciled to your brother, and then come and offer your gift. -Matthew 5:23-24

It happens every Sunday. Just before we distribute holy communion, we have the "sharing of the peace." Pastor always says, "greet one another with the 'peace of the Lord'" and then . . . OFF WE GO! Some kids may go running to give

grandma a hug. Others may walk across the entire sanctuary to greet someone they haven't met in a week. Others may have a different reaction. Some think to themselves, *"here it comes the dreaded 'sharing of the peace' where I have to shake all these hands of people in the middle of flu season!"* Others may choose to just stand in place, keeping their heads bowed while they wait for these uncomfortable 30 seconds to end.

Does this sound familiar to you in one way or another?

As with all things in worship, it can be easy for us to forget why we do what we do. Take a second and re-read the Bible passage above. Matthew 5 gives a reason WHY people went to greet others BEFORE going to the altar. What reason does Jesus give in Matthew 5?

Before going to the altar to receive the Lord's Supper, we are to be reconciled with one another. This means old grudges with one another are to be verbally forgiven by each other. This happens during the sharing of the peace. If you have wronged someone in some way in word or deed, you are to go and ask for their forgiveness or give forgiveness before going to the Lord's Supper. This happens during the sharing of the peace.

Being reconciled with one another does not mean you try and tally up every wrong committed against each other over the decades; that would be painfully impossible for any of us to do! As with the confession of sins though, it would be enough to confess those sins to each other which "*we know and feel in our hearts*." Primarily, the "*sharing of the peace*" is to be a time of reconciliation with one another. If there is no reconciliation needed, then it is proper and appropriate to simply greet one another by saying "*Peace be with you*" or "*the Peace of the Lord be with you*" as we remind one another that we all fall under the cross of Christ's mercy and come to the altar together as forgiven children of God. Truly, there is no greater peace for us to celebrate!

The peace of the Lord be with you always!

May 2022

Zion Evangelical Lutheran Church 454 Miller Street Pembroke, Ontario

Church Council Meeting Minutes March 8, 2022

Present: Pastor Scott Schellenberger, Erica Deloughery, Karen Gauthier, Michael Lange, Jill Kellough, Jamie MacKinnon, Denise Schizkoske, Gerry Vandersleen (treasurer), Diana Wegner, Patricia Wegner.

Excused: Susan Dupuis, Kathy Nieman

Opening: The meeting was opened at 7:05pm (via Zoom) by Pastor Scott. Opening devotions were given by Jill Kellough.

Election of Chairperson, Vice Chairperson: Pastor Scott asked re nominations for chairperson. Denise Schizkoske nominated Susan for chairperson. Council in agreement with the nomination. Susan Dupuis was acclaimed as chairperson. Pastor Scott then asked for nominations for vice chair. Jill Kellough nominated Denise for vice chair. Denise, and council, were in agreement with the nomination. Denise Schizkoske was acclaimed as vice chairperson. Pastor Scott asked for nominations for secretary; Karen Gauthier was nominated. Karen Gauthier, and council, were in agreement with the nomination. Karen Gauthier was acclaimed as council secretary.

Approval of Agenda: The agenda was reviewed. Additions: under committee reportspastoral care; Pulse Ministry, Messy Church and Youth Group; Staying Connected Program; Messy Church update; masks; constitution; support for LIT program; Transitions Conference.

Motion to approve agenda: Karen Gauthier. Seconded: Jamie MacKinnon.

Approval of Minutes: The previous council meeting minutes of February were reviewed. Motion to approve minutes: Patti Wegner. Seconded: Jill Kellough.

Finance Report: Gerry gave the finance report. Gerry reported that compared to last year our regular givings are down over \$6,000 and our expenses are up \$12,800. The deficit for this year is over \$9,000. Gerry reminded us that giving to the general fund pays for the payroll and bills.

Gerry also noted, with thanks, the estate of the late Verner Meitz has left the church funds for general purpose use.

Pastor's Report: February 2022

<u>Statistics</u>

Funeral to come in the spring – March 7 – H. Schruder, May 4 – G. Scase, May 28 – Resmer funeral

Visits Feb 1- March 8 12 in-person visits (20 people) 2 hospital visit 5 Shut-in visits 13 shut-in phone visits 2 baptismal parents meetings Total visits in January 36, 44 people total

Things growing from Annual Meeting for next year

- 1. Copy of Bourinot for the Baffled will be provided to all at the annual meeting.
- 2. Order of Conduct will be laid out at the beginning of the meeting. People will be instructed to speak to one another in Christian love. Like proper parliamentary procedures those who speak in a slanderous or unbecoming way towards another will be asked to calm down, apologize or remove themselves from the meeting.
- 3. Copies of the constitution will be readily available upon request.
- 4. Policy on Committees will be present also.
- 5. All non-germane motions coming to the floor, must deal directly with the business of the church. They can be referred to committee and if needed dealt with at a separate meeting.

Overall, I am pleased with what we did accomplish at the annual meeting. Budgets passed. Blaine was brought on board. Erica did a wonderful job explaining her excitement for Pulse ministries.

Youth Group (Ages 12-16)

The youth group is getting rolling. Friday March 25 Movie Night and Pizza, April 22 meeting again, May 13-15 Youth Lock-In at the Church.

Worship

Sunday March 27 – Ellen Vandersleen and Wayne Kirk will be leading. Wed 30th Choir leading The first service "Living Stones" worship service will be held April 10, 2022 at 12:30pm. Musicians are welcome.

Mutual Ministry Committee

The Mutual Ministry Committee is organized but has not met yet.

Continuing Education

March 27-30 2022 – In-person - Bishop's Spiritual Retreat – Mount Carmel, Niagara Falls, ON

Spiritual Direction Speaker – National Bishop Susan Johnson – Praying the Lord's Prayer Anew – Cost \$375.

May 16-20 2022 – Online – Festival of Homiletics (another word for preaching) – by Luther Seminary, Minnesota hosted from Denver Colorado – 42 Speakers – agenda 8:30 – 8:30 everyday - \$95 instead of \$450.

Funds coming from my Continuing Education account.

Eastern Synod Transitions Retreat May 16-17 in Niagara Falls.

People who have accepted new calls over the last year are encouraged to attend. Based on my experience so far in Pembroke I think I will benefit. The church is required to pay the registration. Due to the distance of travel, I am asking you to cover the cost of the travel. A motion would be needed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pastor Scott

Correspondence:

• No correspondence.

Committee Reports:

- Property- Gerry indicates a property meeting will be scheduled for next week. Weather stripping is needed for the wooden doors at the front of the church due to the draft coming through the doors. Gerry suggests replacing with other doors as wooden doors are not very energy efficient; this matter will require further discussion of the property committee.
- Worship & Music- Denise reports a healing service will be held on March 20 and the third Sunday of every month. Pastor Scott is away March 27. The organ restoration will be postponed for 2 years as the repairs required are not urgent; this postponement will give time to fund raise. The application for the service at the Pembroke Marina (June 19) will be submitted by Gayle. As copyright laws are getting stricter, services at the Marina and Camp Lutherlyn cannot be broadcast. The installation of church council will take place April 3.
- Social Ministry- meeting on March 15 for meal making for shut-in members.
- Pastoral Care-Karen indicated the Pastoral Care Group met on February 28; the group consists of Karen Gauthier, Sandra Graham, Erica Loevenmark, Martha McKibbon, Diane Rull, Cheryl Sack, and Ruth Thom. After discussion, group members were given a list of members to contact prior to the next meeting on April 4.

New business:

• **Staying Connected Program-**Karen received an email yesterday (March 7) that the application for funding of the Staying Connected Program has been approved through the New Horizons for Seniors Program. This means that once the agreement is signed,

we can purchase tablets/iPads and start organizing the who/what/when of the program. This program is aimed at supporting our shutin members by providing one on one teaching on how to use tablets/iPads, and be more comfortable navigating the web, in order to access our church's online Sunday services, the church website, and other desired activities.

- **Messy church-** Erica gave a report on the first Messy Church night held on March 7. Due to the snowy weather, there were not as many people as expected. There were 3 children and lots of helpers in the kitchen who did make it out. Erica reports it was a lot of fun; activities included a meal, fun prayers, games, pretzel making, and a child friendly worship service. Everyone helped out and overall the first Messy Church was a good experience and precursor for what is to come.
- Masks- Karen mentioned a concern brought to her attention regarding some members of Music Healing Vets not wearing masks when coming into the church. Pastor Scott will follow up.
- **Constitution-** Pastor Scott advised we look at adopting the new ELCIC model constitution, which was revised in 2017. It was mentioned that these changes had been discussed previously but had been placed on hold due to other issues.
- LIT Program, Camp Lutherlyn- there has been a request for financial support so that two of our younger members can participate in the Leaders in Training at Camp Lutherlyn this summer. The cost would be \$200.00/child. Council supported this request; it was suggested that the funds could come from the Good Shepherding account.
- **Transitions Retreat-** Pastor Scott will be attending the Transitions Retreat, on May 16-17 in Niagara Falls. The cost of this retreat is covered by each church as part of the contract for pastors accepting new calls. As lodging and meals are included in the retreat costs, Pastor Scott is only asking for coverage of his transportation costs. After discussion, a motion was drafted which reads "Church council supports Pastor Scott's travel expenses to the Transitions Retreat."

Moved: Jill Kellough. Seconded: Erica Deloughery. All of council in support of the motion.

Adjournment: *The meeting adjourned at 8:40pm. Motion to adjourn: Jill Kellough. Seconded: Patti Wegner.*

The next Church Council Meeting is scheduled for April 12at 7:00pm. Devotions will be given by:Karen Gauthier.

W & M Meeting Minutes - Tuesday, April 5, 2022 Celebrating God As We Serve Others

Present: Gayle Seegmiller, Pastor Scott, Blaine Sack, Koit Rull, Denise Schizkoske, Ellen Vandersleen, Sandra Graham, Joan Lehman

Welcome and Opening Devotions: Gayle welcomed Sandra Graham who has agreed to be the Altar Guild coordinator. Pastor Scott opened the meeting with a prayer.

Approval of Agenda: Unanimously Approved

Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes: Completed online

Committee Reports:

Pastor Scott:

- Plans for Palm Sunday, Maundy Thursday, Good Friday and Easter Sunday services are almost complete.
- Maundy Thursday's service will incorporate 'Laying on of Hands' similar to the healing service. People can come forward if they feel comfortable doing so.
- 'Living Stones' The praise group is growing! Several congregational members have agreed to share their musical talents. For the time being, there will not be communion at the service. A basket will be set out to collect the offering. Those attending this service are encouraged to bring a donation for the food bank.
- Pastor Scott will be attending a retreat with synod on May 15th. A supply pastor will be contacted to do the service that Sunday.
- There have been several funerals during the past few weeks.

Blaine Sack: Church Musician

- The dolly for the grand piano on the stage in the Parish Hall was installed on March 31st.
- Both grand pianos have been tuned by Ottawa Pianos.
- The organ was tuned on March 24th. The technicians were able to fix one note that had been problematic for the past few years.
- The choirs will be singing on Palm Sunday and throughout the services during Holy Week.
- Choirs will sing every 2 weeks until the end of May
- On Pentecost Sunday both choirs will sing together.

- The 'Holden Evening Prayer' books have not arrived yet. Pastor Scott will follow up with the company.
- Blaine requested an additional copy of 'All Creation Sings Accompaniment Edition'. Pastor Scott will order it.

Review of Worship and Music Policy Manual:

- Several revisions will be made to the Worship and Music Policy Manual.
- Additions will include video recording, sound and copyright researcher with their respective responsibilities.
- Representatives from the choir (presently included under music ministry), banners group and acolytes will be removed from the General Administration section.
- The new revision date will be April 5, 2022.

Miscellaneous:

- Blaine's contract has been finalized and signed.
- Gayle will book the Marina for our church service on June 19th.
- A request has been made to reconsider the Saturday evening services. After discussion by the committee, a suggestion was made to have a second midweek service instead. This would be on a trial basis for May and June with the services being on the second and fourth Wednesday mornings at 10:30 A. M. This proposal will be presented to council.

Next Meeting:

• Tuesday, May 3, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

.

RED DAY ON PENTECOST June 5 2022

Plan on wearing your red to worship on Pentecost Sunday!

Page 9

Notes & News

Garage Sale

We are planning to have a garage sale again this year. We are scheduling it for the fall. It has worked well the last few years. Please save your items for us. We do have storage at the church if you wish to bring it in ahead of time. Thank you so much for all your support. We can't do it without you.

Coldest Night of the Year Walk

Thank you everyone for supporting the CNOY walk again this year! All the funds go to the Grind to help the vulnerable in our community.

Our Official Team (registered online) plus we had extra participants totaling 17 altogether; adults, youth and Pastor Scott donating and walking on the day of the event Saturday February 26, 2022.

- Pamela Duplessis \$825.00
- Kathy Godin- \$770.00
- Susan Dupuis \$540.00
- Ellen Vandersleen \$450.00
- Koit and Diane Rull \$410.00
- Karen Gauthier \$400.00
- Zac Phannnenhour \$100.00
- Gayle Seegmiller \$705.00
- Donations through Zion \$375.00

Thank you to everyone who participated and made donations. Much generosity. Together we make the community a better place. Altogether we raised \$4,575.00.

Send Your Kids to Camp

The Social Ministry Committee has some funds in our Good Shepherding Fund that we have earmarked to assist families by helping to send their kids to Camp Lutherlyn. If you have a child or children who would like to attend Camp Lutherlyn please speak to Pastor Sue or Ellen Vandersleen. The Social Ministry of Zion would love to assist. Depending on the response will determine how much we can assist.

Worship Notes

The question was asked "why do we stay in our seats after the service is over?" We need to continue recording at the end of the service in order to post the credits at the end of the taping. The sounds made when the congregation is leaving were picked up on the recording. We ask that you take these few minutes to enjoy the postlude while the taping is finished. Thanks you for your understanding.

Organ Restoration

In 2017 after the first phase of our organ restoration was completed, Casavant recommended that the second phase of the restoration which involves replacing the "leathers" in all the pipes should be completed in 5 years, which brings us to 2022. The estimated cost for this work has gone up substantially from the initial estimate of approximately \$45,000.00 to \$65,000.00. Since we only have \$35,809.00 in the organ restoration fund, we do not have the funds to complete the required work this year. As a result, Casavant was contacted to see if this second phase could be put off for a year or two. Their response was this: "At this point in time the organ is working well with the leathers not appearing to be a concern, so we could potentially push this phase back two years. Bear in mind, folks, that in two year's time, the cost will also be higher. Right now the organ valuation is \$1,200,000.00." The Worship & Music Committee will keep you updated re - the growth in the organ restoration fund.

Worship and Music

Council has endorsed a recommendation from Worship and Music to add a second midweek service on the fourth Wednesday of the month at 10:30 A. M. This will be a trial for May and June.

So just for your info, the dates will be May 11th and 25th and June 8th and 22nd.

Sharing Photos on Social Media

The activities in the church building are starting again. We are enjoying these times together and like to share them with others using social media. Please be conscious of posting photos without the consent of the people in the pictures.

Sunday School

Sunday school continues to meet during the 10am worship service. Thank you to Penny Stalkie and Kim Schmidt for their strong commitment to this ministry. Please consider bringing your children to this valuable learning experience. Grandparents remind your children and grandchildren about it too.

Annual Public Bible Reading

This annual event is planned for Sunday, June 5, 2022 at the Pembroke Waterfront Amphitheatre at 1pm. If you are interested in taking part in this event, please contact Ruth Kirk-Davidson at 613-735-1877 or email ResLuth@hotmail.com.

Zion Lutheran Women

Please join the ZLW on Wednesday, May 4th at 2pm for a presentation by Bernadette McCann House. Coffee and snacks to follow.

Pulse Ministry – The Living Stones Worship Service – Palm Sunday – April 10, 2022

This is part of one of the new ministries started at Zion - a Contemporary service - the first one of many to come. I attended this service along with several other people – parents with children, older people. We worshipped together the way it should be. The service was held in the parish hall at 12:30pm. Some members of Zion along with Pastor Sue on her guitar sang and played instruments and formed a band.

I really enjoyed this service. The songs that were sung were lighter Christian songs – different from the traditional hymns sung in church. They were action songs geared to any age group, but the songs also had meaning just like a traditional hymn, but in a way a child could understand.

Pastor Sue's sermon was about Palm Sunday. It was modern and easy to understand. The sermon was about Jesus riding into Jerusalem on a donkey, people waving palm branches, laying their cloaks on the road and shouting Hosannas. Pastor Sue also talked about Jesus being sentenced to death and his dying on the cross alongside two convicted criminals. Jesus told them they would join him in heaven that day. The one Roman soldier, after the death of Jesus, realized that Jesus was innocent of any crime.

People were asked to bring up their offering and lay palm leaves or cedar branches near the cross beside a stone-like tomb to represent the actual tomb of Jesus.

Several tables in the parish hall with the prayer stations. We were given 10 minutes to visit as many of the stations as we could. Each station contained a card to read and an activity to do.

The first station I visited showed several simple pictures and you were to draw one on a rock with a marker. I drew the hill and three crosses. The second station was set on a table along with a bowl of sand and a bowl of water. You were supposed to drag the shell across the sand and watch the mark you made in the sand disappear. Then you took the shell dipped it into the water and placed the water on your forehead. The third station I did was on a white shell shaped fabric print the name of someone who was a good influence in your life and glue the shell on one side of the white board on the other side of the board on a band aid you wrote with a marker the name or initials of someone who was grieving. The fourth station I did had a bread that was braided, baked and round, with toothpicks sticking out of the bread - this represented the crown of thorns Jesus wore. Then you took a toothpick out of the bread, broke it in half and placed it in the middle of the bread ring. The last station I was able to complete held one lighted tea candle and many unlit candles. You were to light a candle from the lit one and place it on the table and remember someone you knew who had passed. I believe I missed one station as my time had run out. Why do all of this you ask to remind us of the sacrifice Jesus made for us all and all He endured before His death on the cross. For us to remember that by Jesus' actions that day, all our sins were washed away. Yes I would recommend coming out to this service. You will be glad you did. The worship leader put a lot of thought and work into this service, along with the people who played in the band. It was a simple but thought-provoking worship. The people of Zion and anyone in our community have another form of worship to attend if they choose. The best of both worlds – contemporary and traditional worship services. Submitted by Patricia Wegner

Camp Lutherlyn News & Updates

To Camp Lutherlyn Work Crews and others interested in Camp Work Days: On this, the first day of spring (yeah!) I'm writing to let you know that this year's Spring Work Day at Camp Lutherlyn will be **Saturday May 28**. Plan to arrive by 10:00 a.m.. Lunch will be provided.

There's lots of work to be done this year including some grounds work cleaning up new trails after loggers thinned the woodlot and the arborist has done some work on clearing the trails. This work at the camp expands on opening up more of our now 150 acres to recreational use. In the fall of 2020, half of Hoffman Beach was cleaned up. Last year, a new fire-pit was built at Bancroft Beach. We'll have a picture posted over lunch of what's planned for this year for everyone to see.

Holding the work day at the end of May will be warmer weather, so some staining may be able to be done, but bring bug spray in case the pesky critters are out! We won't be cleaning inside cabins this year but will be raking the grounds and cleaning out eavestroughs as usual. Things to bring: work gloves, bug spray, good boots and any equipment that you think might be helpful for the spring work. Trailers/ trucks/ tarps are always helpful to have for the grounds work.

Everyone is welcome! Please let your congregations know. We will sign sheets for volunteer hours for any teens who come. For our lunch planning, please let us know approximately how many people to expect so no-one goes hungry.

And, workers are welcome to stay over either Friday or Saturday night in the bright and beautiful Four Seasons Lodge – which is sporting brand new patio doors. (Down the road, a sunroom addition is planned). Please let me know who's interested in spending a night at camp to coordinate the rooms. Bring your own food – if others want, we may do potluck for breakfast and supper. We'll have coffee, tea, milk and cream available.

Looking forward to seeing you at camp.

Alison & Janice

If you are interested in participating in this important ministry please contact Susan Dupuis at 343-369-2057<u>susan.k.dupuis@gmail.com</u> or Erica Deloughery at 613-587-4748 rutze_11@hotmail.com

From Your Treasurer

Zion's Income and Expenses as of April 20, 2022

The weekly amount of \$5,590.20 is needed to cover our budgeted costs. Of this weekly amount \$4,394.23 comes from PAR and regular offerings and \$1,195.97 comes from hall rent, general reserve, house rentals, solar panels and other revenue.

Offerings	\$68,278.08
Missions and Outreach	\$1,658.00
Other Donations	\$1,220.00
Solar Income	\$2,748.96
Other Earned Income	\$3,092.05
Fundraised for general use	0.00
Total Income to April 20	\$76,997.09
Benevolence Expense	\$6,750.00
Directed Gifts Expense	\$1,179.00
Committees Expense	\$1,308.87
Utilities Expense	\$10,720.03
Church Insurance	\$19,631.16
Property Maintenance	\$4,652.98
Other Operating Expense	\$12,614.92
Net Payroll	\$26,597.63
Benefits Expense	\$12,114.67
Expense Total to April 20	\$95,569.26
Net Total for 2022	(-\$18,572.17)



Treasurer Report

To all that attend Zion,

AS YOUR TREASURER I WOULD ASK THAT YOU SUPPORT THE GENERAL FUND AT THIS TIME. Special projects are great, but only when our general expenses are met. As you may know our budget for 2022 was approved at the annual meeting. There is an increase of approximately \$19,000.00 for 2022. Staffing costs along with heat, insurance, hydro, telephone, and maintenance all must be met. Regular giving's are used for day-to-day expenses. If you cannot attend, we have set up e-transfer to the church's office e-mail <u>zionoffice@nrtco.net</u> for online donations. You can still mail your cheque or arrange to drop off at the office. Pre-Authorized Remittance (PAR) is another way to give weekly whether you're away or here. Contact the church office at 613-732-8792 for more information.

Thank you for your prayers and continuing support. May God bless you and keep you safe, Your treasurer, Gerry Vandersleen

Zion Lutheran Women

are pleased to bring The Kairos Blanket Exercise to Zion on Wednesday, June 1, 2022 at 1:30 pm.

Developed in collaboration with Indigenous Elders, Knowledge Keepers and educators, the KAIROS Blanket Exercise (KBE) is an interactive and experiential teaching tool that explores the historic and contemporary relationship between Indigenous and non-Indigenous peoples in the land we now know as Canada. This workshop is designed for participants aged 14 and up.

During this 2 to 3-hour workshop, participants step on blankets representing the land and into the role of First Nations, Inuit and Métis peoples. They are guided by trained facilitators, including Indigenous Elders and Knowledge Keepers, who work from a script that covers pre-contact, treaty-making, colonization, resistance and much more. Participants read scrolls and respond to cues in the script. The KBE concludes with a debriefing, conducted as a talking circle, during which participants discuss the learning experience, process their feelings, ask questions, share insights, and deepen their understanding.

KAIROS Canada is an ecumenical movement for ecological justice and human rights around the globe.

Facilitators for this workshop are from The Circle of Turtle Lodge in Golden Lake. By engaging on an emotional and intellectual level, the Blanket Exercise effectively educates and increases empathy.

The workshop will be held on the lawn at Zion, or in the Parish Hall if the weather is not suitable.

A meal for participants in the parish hall will follow.

For planning purposes, and as space is limited to 30, please call <u>Pam Duplessis at 613 732-0117</u> to register. Donations will be accepted to offset the cost of the workshop.

May Volunteers

Altar Guild

May 1 – May 8 – Arlene Grosskleg May 15 – Wenda Gerundin May 22 – Cheryl Sack May 29 – Carol Boldt

Worship Assistants

May 1 – Sandra Sell May 8 – Susan Dupuis May 15 – Michael Lange May 22 – Ellen Vandersleen May 29 – Pastor Sue Nevile

Projector Operators

May 1 – Krista Grosskleg May 8 – Rick Gerundin May 15 – Zachary Phannenhour May 22 – Diane Hammel May 29 – Philip Vandersleen

Sexton

May 1 – Diane Hammel May 8 – Don Boldt May 11 – Koit Rull May 15 – David Lehman May 22 – Karen Gauthier May 25 – Don Boldt May 29 – Koit Rull



Ushers

May 1 – Pam Duplessis, Cindy Thrasher May 8 – Allen Rose, Cheryl Sack May 15 – Stan & Debbie Sitkiewicz May 22 – Pastor Sue Nevile, Amanda Campbell May 29 – Peter & Patti Wegner

Counters

May 1/8 – Gerry Vandersleen, Wayne & Linda Reiche May 15/22 – Andrew Zadow, Kathy Green, Lori Crigger May 29 – Murray & Sandra Sell, Mervyn Bimm

Coffee Hour May 1 – Sheryl Bridle, Isabel Sell May 8 – Rosann Campbell, Pam Duplessis May 15 – Peter & Patti Wegner May 22 – Denise & Barry Schizkoske May 29 – Jill & Al Kellough

Video Recorders May 1 – Daniel Reid May 8 – Ellen Vandersleen May 15 – Ty Phannenhour May 22 – Alex Hammel May 29 – Ty Phannenhour

Sound Operators May 1 – Gerry Vandersleen May 8 – Murray Sell May 15 – Todd Phannenhour May 22 – Krista Hammel May 29 – Todd Phannenhour



May 2022



Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
1 10am Worship with Holy Communion & Sunday School 11:30am Soup & Sandwich Lunch to support Ukraine	2 4:30pm Living Stones Praise Band Practice 5:30pm Messy Church	3 7pm Worship & Music Mtg. 7pm Narcotics Anonymous	4 11am Funeral- Gloria Scase 2pm ZLW Mtg. 6:15pm Confirmation Class 7pm Men's Choir Practice	5 7pm Mixed Choir Practice 7pm Music Healing Vets	6 Youth Lock- In Until May 7 th	7 11am Funeral – Dorian Verch
8 10am Worship with Holy Communion & Sunday School 12:30pm Living Stones Worship Mother's Day	9 10am Pastoral Care Mtg. 2pm – Cenetery Service – Murray Schutt	10 7pm Council Mtg. 7pm Narcotics Anonymous	1110:30am MidWeek Service1pm StaffMtg.6:15pmConfirmationClass7pm Men'sChoir Practice	12 7pm Mixed Choir Practice 7pm Music Healing Vets	13 6:30pm Pulse Youth Night	14 2pm Funeral – Rev. Del Resmer
15 10am Service of the Word & Sunday School Pastor Scott @ Transitions Retreat Until May 17 th	16	17 7pm Narcotics Anonymous	18 7pm Men's Choir Practice Pastor Scott @ Continuing Ed. Event Until May 20 th	19 7pm Mixed Choir Practice 7pm Music Healing Vets	20 Guiding Light Deadline	21
22 10am Worship with Holy Communion & Healing & Sunday School	23 Victoria Day	24 2pm Cemetery Service – Bev Barber 7pm Narcotics Anonymous	25 10:30am Mid Week Service 1pm Staff Mtg. 6:15pm Confirmation Class 7pm Men's Choir Practice	26 7pm Mixed Choir Practice 7pm Music Healing Vets	27 6:30pm Pulse Youth Night	28 10am Camp Clean Up Day 1pm Cemetery Service – John Layden
29 10am Worship with Holy Communion & Sunday School	30 7pm Property Cte. Mtg. 7pm Horticultural Mtg.	31 7pm Narcotics Anonymous				